


JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075
Steven E. Watson Jennifer R, Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

February 27, 2024

The Honorable Troy Fuller
Constable Precinct Four
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q1 Constable Precinct Four

Dear Constable Fuller,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we completed the regular
quarterly audit procedures for the Constable Precinct Four for the time period October-December
2023.

Background

Constables specialize in the enforcement of Civil Law. They play a vital role in enforcing
judgments rendered in civil cases, such as evictions, divorces, child custody and property
disputes. They seize and sell personal property of defendants and apply the proceeds of those
sales towards judgements awarded to plaintiffs. They also sell property seized for non-payment
of taxes.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the bank statements, and supporting documents for
this period






FW: Approval Needed - Constable 4 FY24 Q1

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 07-Mar-24 10:09 AM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

SW

From: Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:01 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: Approval Needed - Constable 4 F¥Y24 Q1

We are in receipt of the most recent audit review with no exceptions found/ We are in agreement with that review. Thank vou

Thank you,

yrcfy Festler

Constable, Precinct 4
Johnson County

2 N. Main St Ste B6
Cleburne, TX 76033
817-556-6363 ext 1547
817-556-6083 - Fax

From: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Troy L. Fuller <troy@johnsoncountytx.org>; Brenda Tucker <btucker@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FW: Approval Needed - Constable 4 FY24 Q1

Here is a draft of the most recent review. Please review and comment.

SW

From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountyix.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 7:49 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Sherron A. Beard <Sherron@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Approval Needed - Constable 4 FY24 Q1

Steve,
Attached is the Draft Letter for this audit.
Please forward for approval.

Thank you,



Kathy Rice

Audit Manager

Johnson County Auditor's Office
817-556-6953 x1618

KRice@JohnsonCountyTX.org,



